Public Document Pack

Date of meeting Thursday, 14th July, 2016

Time 10.00 am

Venue Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Merrial Street,
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG

Contact Sandra Bradbury 742231

Licensing Sub-Committee

AGENDA
PART 1 - OPEN AGENDA

Appendix A - Natural Justice Guidance Notes
Appendix B Human Rights Guidance Notes
Appendix C Procedure to be followed by the Sub-Committee

A ON -

Application For the review of a Premise Licence - Keele Road
Stores. Keele Road, Newcastle

5 Background Information

Members: Councillors Hambleton (Chair), White and Winfield

(Pages 3 -4)
(Pages 5 - 6)
(Pages 7 - 8)
(Pages 9 - 74)

(Pages 75 - 82)

PLEASE NOTE: The Council Chamber and Committee Room 1 are fitted with a loop system. In addition,
there is a volume button on the base of the microphones. A portable loop system is available for all
other rooms. Should you require this service, please contact Member Services during the afternoon

prior to the meeting.

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of the
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the

attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members.

FIELD_TITLE

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Appendix A

GUIDANCE NOTES

NATURAL JUSTICE AND FAIRNESS

These are the principles used in the determination of just or fair processes and stem
form the common law legal system.

According to Roman law, certain basic legal principles were so obvious that they
should be applied universally without the need to be enacted into the law.

The rules of natural justice are now regularly applied by courts in both common law
and civil law jurisdictions.

Natural justice operates on the principles that man is basically good, that a person of
good intent should not be harmed and one should treat others as they would like to
be treated.

Natural justice includes the notion of procedural fairness and may incorporate the
following guidelines:-

e A person accused of a crime, or at risk of some form of loss, should be given
adequate notice about the proceedings (including any charges);

e A person making a decision should declare any personal interest they may
have in the proceedings;

o A person who makes a decision should be unbiased and act in good faith. He
therefore cannot be one of the parties in the case, or have an interest in the
outcome. This is expressed in the Latin maxim, nemo iudex in causa sua: “no
man in permitted to be judge in his own cause”;

o Proceedings should be conducted so they are fair to all the parties —
expressed in the Latin maxim, audi alteram : “let the other side be heard”;

e Each party to a proceeding is entitled to ask questions and contradict the
evidence of the opposing party;

e A decision-maker should take into account relevant considerations and
extenuating circumstances, and ignore irrelevant considerations;

o Justice should be seen to be done. If the community is satisfied that justice
has been done they will continue to place their faith in the courts.

Where a person’s legal rights are concerned, the principles of natural justice are
bolstered by Article 6 of the European Convention on Human Rights which is now
incorporated into domestic law.

THE RULE AGAINST BIAS

It is elementary to the rules of natural justice that the deciding body is to be free from
bias.

Page 3



Appendix A

The rule is that the body must be and be seen to be impartial, independent and
disinterested.

There are two broad categories of bias:

(a) Actual Bias: when the decision-maker has an economic interest in the
outcome of the case (also known as a material or pecuniary interest) subject
to the De Minimum doctrine;

(b) Reasonable Apprehension: unbiased appearance is an essential part of
procedural fairness. The test is whether, having regard to the circumstances,
a well informed person (“reasonably informed bystander”) would consider that
the interest might have an influence on the exercise of the decision-maker’s
duties.

Page 4



Agenda ltem 2

Appendix B

GUIDANCE NOTES

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998

In considering allegations against Members you should have regard to the provisions
of the Human Rights Act 1998 which embody the rules of natural justice.

Rights and Freedoms to be considered when determining matters

ARTICLE 6: RIGHT TO A FAIR TRIAL

1. In the determination of his civil rights and obligations or of any criminal charge
against him, everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable
time by an independent and impartial tribunal established by law. Judgement
shall be pronounced publicly, but the press and public may be excluded from all
or part of the trial in the interest of morals, public order or national security in a
democratic society, where the interests of juveniles or the protection of the
private life of the parties so require, or to the extent strictly necessary in the
opinion of the court in special circumstances where publicity would prejudice
the interests of justice.

2. Everyone charged with a criminal offence shall be presumed innocent until
proved guilty according to law.

3.  Everyone charged with a criminal offence has the following minimum rights:

(a) to be informed promptly, in a language which he understands and in
detail, of the nature and cause of the accusation against him;

(b) to have adequate time and facilities for the preparation of his defence;

(c) to defend himself in person or through legal assistance of his own
choosing or, if he has not sufficient means, to pay for legal assistance, to
be given it free when the interests of justice so require;

(d) to examine or have examined witnesses against him and to obtain the
attendance and examination of withesses on his behalf under the same
conditions as witnesses against him;

(e) to have the free assistance of an interpreter if he cannot understand or
speak the language used in court.

ARTICLE 8: RIGHT TO RESPECT FOR PRIVATE AND FAMILY LIFE

1.  Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his home and
his correspondence.

2. There shall be no interference by a public authority with the exercise of this
right except such as is in accordance with the law and is necessary in a
democratic society in the interests of national security, public safety or the
economic well being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or crime, for
the protection of health or morals, or for the protection of the rights and
freedoms of others.

ARTICLE 10: FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION

1. Everyone has the right to freedom of expression. These rights shall include
freedom to hold opinions and to receive and impart information and ideas
without interference by public authority and regardless of frontiers. This Article
shall not prevent States from requiring the licensing of broadcasting, television
or cinema enterprises.

Page 5



Appendix B

2. The exercise of these freedoms, since it carries with it duties and
responsibilities, may be subject to such formalities, conditions, restrictions or
penalties as are prescribed by law and are necessary in a democratic society,
in the interests of national security, territorial integrity or public safety, for the
prevention of disorder or crime, for the protection of health or morals, for the
protection of the reputation or rights of others, for preventing the disclosure of
information received in confidence, or for maintaining the authority and
impartiality of the judiciary.

ARTICLE 14: PROHIBITION OF DISCRIMINATION

The enjoyment of the rights and freedoms set fourth in this Convention shall be
secured without discrimination on any ground such as sex, race, colour, language,
religion, political or other opinion, national or social origin, association with a national
minority, property, birth or other status.

NB This is not a substantive right, but comes into play if other rights are
likely to have been infringed. The prohibition is wide, but not exhaustive

ARTICLE 1: OF THE FIRST PROTOCOL PROTECTION OF PROPERTY

Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions.
No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest and subject
to the conditions provided for by law and by the general principles of international
law.

The preceding provisions shall not, however, in any way impair the right of a State to
enforce such laws as it deems necessary to control the use of property in accordance
with the general interest or to secure the payment of taxes or other contributions or
penalties.

NB Possessions, in this context, includes the right to apply for a licence, the right
to hold and retain a licence and the goodwill of a business.

NOTE In this context it is also particularly important for members to observe the rule
against bias.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 3

Appendix C

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED BY
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

NOTE:

All hearings will normally be held in public. However, the Licensing Sub-Committee
may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing or that part of the
hearing taking place in public. A party or that party’s representatives may be treated
as a member of the public and therefore excluded from the meeting for all or part of
the hearing, and all parties have the right to be represented and to call witnesses.

The Clerk to the Committee will have the right to ask questions on behalf of the
Committee of any party to the proceedings.

PROCEDURE:

1. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and introduce the
members of the committee and call upon the parties to identify themselves
and their representatives and to identify any witnesses they intend to call.

2. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will call upon the Clerk to the Committee to
explain to the parties the procedures which will be followed at the hearing.
Unless the Chair directs otherwise, each party will normally have a maximum
period of one hour in which to give further information and call any witnesses
in support of their case. In every case, all parties will have an equal
maximum period.

3. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will then normally call upon the interested
party or the responsible authority which has made a relevant representation
against the grant of an application to provide evidence in support of their

representation.
4. The applicant will then have an opportunity to question that person
5. Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question

that party or responsible authority.

6. Any person who has made relevant representations will then call any withess
in support.

7. The applicant will then have an opportunity to question that witness.

8. Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question

that person.

9. Stages 6 to 8 will then be repeated for each person making relevant
representations.

10. The applicant will then have the opportunity to give evidence in response to
the application and in response to the relevant representations which have
been made.

11. The interested party or responsible authority will then have an opportunity to
question the applicant.

Page 7



12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.

Page 8

Appendix C

Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question the
applicant.

Stages 10 to 12 will be repeated for any witnesses on behalf of the holder of
the applicant.

The interested party or responsible authority will have the right to address the
sub committee.

The applicant will have the right to address the Sub-Committee in summing
up his case.

All parties will then leave the room while the Sub-Committee consider their
decision.

The Sub-Committee will normally make their determination at the conclusion
of the hearing, but when this is not possible, will make its determination within
the period of five working days beginning with the day on which the hearing
was held.



Agenda ltem 4

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER SECTION 51 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

1. DETAILS OF APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE

PREMISES: Keele Road Services.
LOCATION: 28 Keele Road Newcastle under Lyme
Staffordshire ST5 2JX.
APPLICANT: Staffordshire County Council Trading Standards.
APPLICATION FOR: Review of the Premises licence on the grounds of the

Protection of Children from Harm.

DATE OF HEARING: 14 July 2016.
2. GROUNDS FOR REVIEW

This application for the review of a premises licence relates to the sale of alcohol to
children and the failure of the premises to meet the Licensing Objective of the
Protection of Children from Harm.

3 THE APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

An application for the review of a premises licence for Keele Road Stores, 28 Keele
Road, Newcastle, Staffordshire, ST5 2JX was received from Staffordshire County
Council Trading Standards in respect of the licensing objective relating to the Protection
of Children from Harm (A copy of this application is attached at Appendix X). On the
25t March 2011 and 15" February 2016, the premise was subject to test purchase
operations whereupon volunteer children under the legal age were sold alcohol, (please
see image in Appendix 2). The sale on 15" February 2016 was witnessed by an Officer
from Staffordshire Police.

Despite visits from Trading Standards staff to provide routine age restricted advice, the
premise licence holder and Designated Premises Supervisor, Mr Harpal Singh has
under caution, admitted that he has breached the licensing conditions for the
maintenance of staff training records and refusals book. Mr Singh could only produce 2
staff training tests despite having 6 members of staff. The licencing objective relating to
the Protection of children from Harm includes the failure to train staff on Challenge 25
and the failure to maintain records of training as of the premises licence conditions.

Trading Standards are requesting that additional conditions are attached to the premise
licence. The conditions can be viewed on page 6 of the review application.

4 REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
i. On 12 May 2016, a representation was received from the Environmental Health

Department at Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council in support of the review
application (Attached at Appendix Y).

1 Page 9



i. On 31 May 2016, a representation was received from Staffordshire Police in
support of the review application (Attached at Appendix Z).

5. REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER PERSONS

There are no representations from any other persons.

6. LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS
a). Licensing Objectives

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing functions
so as to promote the following four licensing objectives. These are:

(i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
(i) Public Safety

(i)  The Prevention of Public Nuisance
(iv)  The Protection of Children from Harm

b). Policy Statement

The Licensing Act 2003 required the Council to publish a “Statement of Licensing
Policy” that set out the policies the Council will generally apply to promote the licensing
objectives when making decisions on applications made under the Act.

Copies of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Government’s Statutory
Guidance will be available at the Sub-Committee meeting .In making their decision on
the application, the Sub-Committee are obliged to have regard to the Statutory
Guidance and the Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy. The Sub-Committee
must also have regard to all the representations made and the evidence they hear.
However the Sub-Committee must disregard any representations that do not relate to
the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

The Sub-Committee may, where it considers that action under its statutory powers is
appropriate, take any of the following steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives
as set out above:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence; either permanently or temporarily
for a period of up to three months;
(b) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(c) tosuspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

(d) to revoke the licence.
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are altered
or omitted or any new condition is added.

The Sub-Committee are asked to note that they may not modify the conditions or take
any other steps merely because they consider it desirable to do so. Any action taken
must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives

Page 10 2



7. DETERMINATION REQUIRED

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine what action may be required in order
to ensure that the licensing objectives are met at the Keele Road Services having
regard to the legislation, the 4 licensing objectives, the council’s licensing policy
and guidance issued by the Secretary of State under s182 of the Licensing Act
2003.

3 Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



—————

APPENDIX X

Staﬁ:O [ d S h ire Public Protection
. 20 Sidmouth Avenue
STS 0QN
Telephone: (01782) 297012
Licensing Team Facsimile: (01782) 297010
Civic Offices E-mail: fiona.chapman@staffordshire.gov.uk
Merrial Street _ ME Website: www.staffordshire.gov.uk
Newcastle i O L R )
Staffs \ e Please ask for Fiona Chapman
ST5 2AG "'. AN ‘L”" D For hearing impalred callers only, please call
\ -7 e Py Minlcom (01785) 854156
\ e ety
25 \ s "'__'_-
\ _‘_‘_‘,——-""“-"’-_’—H
4" May 2016
Dear Responsible Authority

Re: Application for Review of a Premise Licence under Section 51, Licensing
Act 2003 — Keele Road Stores, 28 Keele Road, Newcastle, ST5 2JX

Please find attached the standard form for the application for the review of a premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003. | also enclose together with the application form as
appendices, copies of relevant exhibits as supporting evidence.

Please consider the postal copy of the application for review to be the copy served in
accordance of the requirements of s.28 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and
club premises certificates) Regulations 2005, and that service conforming to the first class
postal system is deemed achieved 1 working day from the date of this letter. Therefore, in
accordance with s.38 of the 2005 regulations advertisement of the review by the licensing
authority will be effective from Thursday 5™ May 2016 for 28 consecutive days.

Please can you contact me to arange the date of hearing before it is agreed with members
of the licensing sub-committee?

Please do not hesitate to contact me for further information or clarification on the attached
application.

Yours Sincerely

PP

Fiona Chapman

Senior Community Safety Officer — Crime and Licensing . 4

the knot unites g




[Tnsert neme and address of relevant licensing autharity and its reference mnnber (optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises ceriificnte under the
Licensing Act 2003 )

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guldance notes at the end of the form,

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly In block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your auswers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets If necessary.
Yo may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I _Tomy Shore .

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the reviow of a premises licence nnder section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for fhe
premises deseribed in Part 1 below

(- Pavt 1 — Premises or club preuises details
Postal address of premises or, If noue, orduance survey map reference oy description
Keole Road Stores
28 Keele Road
Post town Newcastlc Under Lyme Post code (if known) ST5 20X

Name of premises licence holder or club koldiug elub premises certificate (@il kknown)
Harpal Singh

(‘ Number of prenises lcence or club premises certificate (If known)
PLO048

Part 2 - Applicant detnils

Tam

Please tick v’ yes
1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) O
aor (B) below)
2) a responsible authority (please complets (C) below) X
3) a member of the club to which this application rclates a

(please complete (A) below)

' Page 14




(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as appticable)

Please tick v yes

M O Ms O Miss [ Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Suitame First names

Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over O

Current postal
address if
different from
premiges
nddress

Post town Post Code

Daytine contact telephone number

E-mall address
{optionzl)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and addrass

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 15




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Tony Shore

Community Protection Manager
Public Protection

Staffordshire County Council
Wedgewood Building

Tipping Sireet

Stafford

ST16 2DH

Telephane number (if any)
01785 277870

E-mail address (optional)
( antony.shore@staffordshice,gov.uk

This applicntion to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’
1) the prevenlion of crime and disorder

2) public safety n
3) the prevention of public nuisance |
4) the protection of children from harm X

' Page 16




Plense atate the gronnd(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
This application to review relates to the fallure of the premise to meet the licensing objectives for
the protection of children from harm,

Respansible Authority:

Section 13(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 and Regulation 7 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises
licences and club premises cerlificates) Regulations 2005 makes a Local Weights and Measures
Authority a responsible authority for the purposes of the legislation. Staffordshire County council
Is a Weights and Measures Authority and that funciion is carrled out by the Public Protectlon

Trading Standards Team.

Staffordshire County Council seeks a roview of the premise licence on the grounds that the
premise licence holder (PLH), and designated premise supervisor (DPS), Mr Harpal Singh, has
failed lo take adequate steps at his premises to protect the children from hann which raises
questions as to whether the business is operated in accordance with the promation of the licensing

abjectives.

Erotection of Children from Harm

By vistue of section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003, offences under s.146(1) of the Act, involving the
salc of alcohol to an Individual aged under 18 are relevant offences when considering a personal
licence, Such offenices can lead to the suspension of forfelture of a personal licence.

Revised guidance issued by the Home Office in March 2015 states that the Government believes
that it is completely unacceptable to sell alcohol to children. The guidance gaes on to say the
Secrataty of State considers certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed
premises which should be taken particularly seriously, These include the use of the licensed
premise for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the
health, educational atiainment, employmeat prospects and propensity for crime of young peaple.

Staffordshire County Council seeks a suspension of the premise licence on the grounds that the
premise licence holder and designated premise supervisor Harpal Singh has failed to take adequate
steps at the premises to protect children from harm which raises questions as to whether the
business Is operated In accordance wilh the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The history of this premise and that of the premise licence holder and designated premise
supervisor, Harpal Singh, indicates a general disregard of the law which raises questions as to
whether the business is managed in accordance with (he proinotion of the licensing objectives. The
licensing authority has a duty to ensure that steps are (akeu fo prouote the licence abjectives in the
interests of the wider commuaity and not those of the individual licence holder.

Page 17



Please provide as much juformation as possible to support the applicntion (please read
guidance note 3)

Supporting documentation Is provided in appendices to this application as foliows;

Appendix 1 — A 5.9 witness statement from Police Licensing for the sole of alcohol to our
underage volunteers.

Appendix 2 — Phatograph of alcohol
Appendix 3 — Copy of Premisc Licence

Appendix 4 — Copy of Minor Variation submitted by Hampal Singh following previous failed Test
Purchase.

Appendix 5 — Letter sent to Harpal Singh fiom Claire Ryles Newecastle Borough Council (NBC)

Appendix 6 —Letter sent to Harpal Singh from Kathwyn Bevan following advice visit.

Here is a summaty of events supporting this application.

Preiniso history:
2510372011 Keele Road Stores falled a test purchase for alcohol, The seller wwas Laura Beeston.
Harpal Singh was interviewed folllowing the failed test purchase, and agreed to put conditions on

his premise licence,

10/06/2011 Harpal Singh submitted & minor variation to Newcastle Borough Councit to add
conditions to his premise licence following (he failed test purchase.

04/07/2013 Advice visit castied out at the premise by Helen Ford from Trading Standards. No
staff training records were avallable at the time of the visit.

22/01/2015 Claire Ryles (NBC) vislted the preinise to camy out a Licensing Inspection, During her
visit there were no staff training records on site, and the refusnls baok had nat been completed

since 11/10/2014,
30/01/2015 Claire wrote to Hamal Singh informing him of the issues.

07/10/15 Kathryn Bevan from Trading Standards visited (lic premise to provide routine age
restricted advice fo the premise and spoke with Adreece Bachra (Harpal Singhs daughter) At the
time of the visit, compliauce with the pretnise licence conditions could not be demmonsirated, as no
posters were displayed, only sinall shelf edge labels, no staff tralning records available and no
refusals book available, Kathryn subsequently wrote to Mr Harpal Singh on the 13th October to
highlight these issues.

On 15® February 2016 Trading Standards carried out a test purchase aperation in the Neweastle
district. Keele Road Stores was tested as part of that operation. Sakinderjit Kaur sold 4 x 500mi
can of pear cider to a 14 year old volunteer. The sale was witnessed by 9456 Licensing Officer
Lisa Roberts from Staffordshire Police.

It is felt Ihat Mr Iarpal Singh has erred i his capacity as Premise Licence Holder and fias not
exercised all due diligence in proventing age restricted sales at the premise, This raises questions
wilh regards to the premise licence holders conduct as a responsible retaiter.

When Interviewed under caution, Mr Harpat Singh admitted that he had not been complying with
the condition regarding staff training, as he only started to complele staff training following the

Page 18




visit to lis premise by Kathryn Bevan In October 2015. He could only produce 2 staff training
lesls, despile having 6 members of staff. The refusals book produced was dated Qctaber 20135, he
could not produce any previous ones, He claimed he did not retmember the letter seat by Clairs
Ryles (NBC) but he could not demonstrate that he had been complying with the conditions added
to his premise ficence following the previous test purchase. Mr Harpal Stugh admitted he had been
complacent.

Sakinderjit Kaur has & IImijted understanding of Engll:v.h. and it was aditted at interview that she
had not read any of {he materinl produced by Trading Standards and she did not record in the
refusals book, as she doesn’t understand English very well.

Recommendations:

As such Trading Standards question whether Mr Harpal Singh is able to meet the licensing
objectives. We therefore ask that the sub-commitiee consider a suspension of the premise licence.

Trading Standards ask that the sub-commiltee consider their powers of suspeusion, up la a
maximum period of 3 months and a waming be issued to Mr Harpal Singh regarding his future
conducl,

During this process, it has been noticed that the conditions attached to the current premise licence
with regard to Protection of Children from Harm do not represent those offered up e the premise
licence holder during the previous minor varlation subsmission, Therefore, trading standards seck
the attacluvent of the following conditions in their entivety under the Protection of Children from

Harm;

Protecting Children from Harm

A Challenge 25 policy must be adopted and enforced at the premise where all persons who appear
to be under the age of 25 must be challenged for acceptable identification to prove they are over
the ago of 18 prior to the purchase of alcohol.

The only acceptable forms of identification will be a valid photo driving licence, valid passport or
a valid PASS approved proof of age card.

Challongoe 25 posters must be displayed at alf entrances to the premise, all areas where alcoho! is
displayed aud at the cash till payment area.

Posters must be displayed prominently and in sight of customers & staffs.

At each tii] there must be placed a date of birth check card which must be kept updated at all times
with the current date at which a person must be born ta be aged [8 or over.

Cash registers in the premises must be fitted with automatic till prompts to ensure that Chatlenge
25 Is implemented at all times,

A refusals reglister with details of all refusals must be maintained at the premise. The register
tnust contain details of the stall wember refusing the sale and must be chiecked on a 2 weekly
basls by the Designated Premlses Supervisor and signed and dated by the Designated Premises

Supervisor,

The refusals register must be produced and made available for inspection at the time of the visit by
any Responsible Authority.

Page 19



All persons involved in the sale of alcohol/age resiricted products inust receive initial and regular
6 manthly refresher training by the Designated Premises Supervisor or training provider with
regards to the [aw in relation to the sale of alcahal/age restricted products. This will also include a
written test of knowledge. Such training must be recorded and up to date (raining records of all
such persons must be maintained at the premise and produced and made avatlable for inspection at

the time of the visit by any Responsible Authority.

Records for each person must be retained for a minimum of 12 months.

Page 20




Plense tick ¥’ yes

Have you made an application for review refaling to the d
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month _ Yenr

If you bave made representations before relatiug to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Page 21




Plense tick v/
yes

= ! have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities [E/
and the premises dicence holder or ¢lub helding the club premises certificate,

as appropriate
= Tunderstand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements my Ig/
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Siguatures (please read guidaiice nole 4)

Signature of applicant or applicont’s solicitor or other Quly ruthorised agent (please read
guidance note Y TFalenina an hohalf af the applicant plense stnte In what eapneity.

Signature

sesmssaresinas

bee 28 [4-[20\¢

AR AR R0 PP PP ra 0o isiiultatvlIerarettacsrnedlniocitatatinsaelisacesinsreestersavoresniteasrany

Capaclty C,ON\(Y‘UJ\\\-‘SQ‘\Q*Q ‘%\OV\.M&V\&S i

FessresivaseTsadesense esssinsLBaTEsLy

1P PPN O PIOIERIaROscarnNiessueiorIsratedanitlvsctasbsdertver

Contact nnme (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
nssociated with this appYication (please read guidance note 6)

Fiona Chapmian

Senlor Community Safety Officer

Staffordshire County Couucll

20 Sidinounth Avenue

Newecastle under Lyine

Staffordshire

Post town Post Code
Newcastle under Lyme STS 0QN

‘Telephone number (if nuy) 01782 297012

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-ail address your e-mall addvess
(optional) fiona.cliapman@staffordshire.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authorily Includes the local polics, fire and rescue authority and other
statutery bodies whiclk exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of probleins which are
included in the grounds for review If available,

4, The application form must be signed,

5, An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the forn on their bebalf provided

that they have actuat authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use (o correspond with you about this application.

Page 22




Appendix 1

Page 23




RESTRICTED (when complete} MGHT

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1987, 5.9; MC Act 1880, ss.5A(3) {a) and SB; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
URN {21] | | |
Statement of: Lisa Roberts
Age Over 18 Occupation Licensing Officer

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable lo prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anvthina which | know o be false, or do not believe to be (rue.

Signatun Date: 11 April 2018

Tick if wilness evidence Is visually recorded [_| (supply witness detats on rear)

| am a Licensing officer for Staffordshire Pglice, currently based at Hanley Police Station,

{ Bethesda Street, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire, ST1 3DR altached to Northern Licensing
Unit.

On 15"’ Fabruary 2016 | took part in a test purchase operalion for underage sales of alcohot at 'off
licence’ pramises led by Staffordshire Trading Standards.

At approximately 18.40 hours | entered Keele Road Stores, 28 Keale Road, Newcastle-under-
Lyme, Staffordshire, STS 2JX and proceeded to browse confectionary. Shortly after, the two
volunteers entered the pramise. Once they had selected the alcohol and proceeded to the tlis, |
positioned myself behind them. | withessed the female behind the till, who | now know to be
Sankintarjit KAUR, serve the volunteers with 4 x cans of Strongbow Pear Cider; no challenge was
made. | witnessed the payment being made and once the transaction was complete, the
volunteers exited the premise. | pald for the confectionary | had selected and then left the premise

at approximately 18:45 hours.

8ignature; Signature Wilnessed by:

2008/07(1) RESTRICTED (when complete)
Page 24




Appendix 2

Page 25







Appendix 3

Page 27



Licenaing /A ' PL0046

Premises Licence

- Newcastie-under-Lyme Barough

Central Sarvicos

Clvic Offlces

Merrlal Street
Nowcasils-under-Lyme
Staffordshirs

= NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME STn2A0
- tol: 01782 747717
wab: wyww.nowcastla-staffs.gov.uk

Part 1 - Premises Delails

AR TAL AODRESS OF BREMDES ORI

Keele Road Stores
28 Keele Road, Newcaslla-undar-Lyme, Slaffordshire, ST5 2JX. Telaphone 01782 617185

Aclivily (snd Atea W applicable) Dascriplion Time From _ Time To

M. The sale by retall of alcohal for consumption OFF the premises anly
Monday - Saturday 8:00am 11:00pm
Sunday 10:00am 40:30pm

Descriplion Time From Time To

Hours Preimises ars apen to the public.
Monday - Saturday 08:00 2200
Sunday 1000 2230

Fov/mane fHE LICENDERUTHORISES SURFEIES OF ALOOHOL WHETHER THASE ARE QN'AND 1,0 O

- M. The sale by retall of alcohal for consumption OFF the pramises only

Part 2

CENGE

CHANE; (REGISTERED) ADDRESSETELERHONE HUMBER AND AW IERE: HELEVANT) OF HOLUER UERREMISES LICENCE
Telaphona 01762 617186
28 Kesle Road, Newcastie- under - tyme, Satfordshire, ST5 2UX.

VAOALY HUMBERFCHARITY NUMBER (WHERE AVEL FAHLE)

HREGISTERED| HUMBER CF HOLDER, FUR EXARPLEC

Prinled by LalPac on 10 Oct 2012 8t 16:16 "“m" m“““"" lﬂmmﬂwmnm PLOD46/13692  Pageotd

Page 28




I.I‘ icensing Act 20053 il PL0046
Premises Licence

28 Keele Road, Newcastia- under - lyms, Staffordehire, ST6 2JX.
Harpal SINGH Telophane 01782 817185

PERSONAL LIGENCE HHGEER AN IBSUING ALTHERTY. OF 2CHEGHAL L GEHSE Hes 1 By OF

VORERE THE DREGVSES LICENSE AU THERIGES FOR 10 S0Pe0Y O

Licenca No. STOKEOT 238333 issued by Stoke-on-Trant

Pintedty LaPacan 10 oc a0tz 1t D ORI Lo Gueszins

Page 29



SigAC PL0046

Premises Licence

mmnex-ll-l-mamll'rlomquumw_ T e SR I’

Alachol
1. No supply of alcchol may be made under the premisaes licence:-

a) 8l alime when there is no designaled premisas aupervisor (n respect of tha premisas ficence, or
b) sla mnng:&hen the deslgnated premises supervisor does not hold a persona lleenoe or hia personal fcanca ls
suspa 4

2. Every supply of alcohal under hie premises licence must ba made or autharised by &
parson who holds a personal licence,

(_ Mandatory Licensing Conditions - In Force from 1st October 2010

1.

a) The premises licance holder ar club premises cerlificate holder shall ensure that an age vatificalion policy
applies to the pramiges In relation {o the sole or supply of steobol.

b) Tmmﬂmum&ammmmappwlamarespmmemundarwyamo( (or such
older age a8 be specified in the poﬂoy{'plwuduoa on request, before being served slcohol, identification
bearing their raph, dale of birlhand @ raphic mark.

2. The responsible person shall ensure thal:

Where any of the following eicoholio drinks ks 80d or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than
alcoholic drinks sold o supplled having heen made up In advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed contalnar) it is available ta cuatomes In the fallowing measures-

(i) baar or cider: % pint;

(1) g'n. rum, vodke or whisky: 26 mi or 35 mi: and

(M) stit wine in 2 glass: 126 mi; and

(b) customers are made sware of the avatabllity of these measures.

¥

ANNEX 2 - EABEDDED RESTRICTIDNS

Off Licence

Alcahol shall nol ba sold or supplied except during the hours as slated on lhls licence.
(n ihis condliifon, authorlred hours means:

, a. On weekdays, olher than Chiisimas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 g.m

. b. On Bundays, other than Christmas Day. 10 a.m. to 10,30 p.m.

c. On Chrigimas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m,

Aloohol shall not ba sold in an apen canleiner or be consumed In the licensed pramises.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

A Challenge 25 poficy vil be adopted in order lo reduce the potential for underage sales of age restdcled praducls
Inclucting alcohal. If a customer appears to be under 25 yaara of age and they cannot prove that they ara eligible o
purchase tha age reatricled ltem with & valid UK Pholocard Driving Licance, & valki UK Passpart or PASS
accredilad proof of age scheme card, they will be refused service.

Printed by LalPac on 19 Oc1 2012 81 16:16 II“"[I“ "]"““"“ mmumll""“l PLO04OHIEE2  Pagedof6

Page 30




o = o - L T Y Y L
[tcansino Act 2000

remises Licence

S ——— ;

3 Jo.T-.l-- v 3 ITeImseEs
prmmyendinsigruofms{mmm

A Refusals Register I8 10 be used to record all indidents when a sale is refusad. The regieter Is to ba kept in the store
al all times uniess it Is requested by the polics oc officers of responglble autharlies. (The Refusels Registers are
avaiiable from Treding Standards; Tel No 0300 111 8000).

Al staff working el the premisas involved in tha sale of age restricied products induding the sele and supply of
alcohol will receiva ongolng training. Thg will be recordsd In a steff reining register anciwill also Inciude & wttten test
of knowledge. The lralning racords must ba mada avallabla to pollea and officers of responsibla authoritiss on

request,
Records shall be relained at the prermise,

Arecording CCTV syatamwill be fitied:-

ﬁr\\e b?u\ldlmark recording Without recording siy people will be made (o check agalnst subsequent images recorded In
the fullre;

The plcture will be dlear encugh to Idantify people, the fme arxl date displayed wili be cormeel;
The cameras will cover &l vuinerable areas and will be sited to cover all entrances,exils,
Tha lighting wil be sutficlent to ensbie the camera t 8se.

All recordings to be refained for a minfmum pariod of 28 days from date of recording;
Al racordings ara to ba made avsilable to the police and officers af responaible suthorlttes on requast. Recordings

W in a downloadable format
onlo a digo} stitable for use inany crimingl proocaexiings.

ANNEX 4 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
Not applicable.

ANNEX 5 - PLAN(S)

Head of Central Servicas

Prited by LalPac on 19 Ocl 2012 a1 16;18 “l“’m | ["""mm mllmlllmul ||| FLOG48/3632  Page4 of B

Page 31



Premises Licence Summary

PL0046

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough
Cantral Services

Civic OHfices

Marrial Streat

Naowcastle-under-Lyme

Staffordshire

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME §T62A0
BOROUCH COLUNMCILIL tol: 01782 797717
; weh: www.newcastie-stalfe.gov.uk

Premisas Detalls

(" o 0RMNERISES, QRIEHONHE CHUNANGE SUAVEY Mal #FFERENGE ORDESCHRICTIGH
"

Keele Road Stores
28 Keela Road, Nawcaslle-under-Lyms, Staffordshire, ST5 2JX. Telephone 01782 617185

= the sale by retall of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT.OF | WCERSABLE ACTIVITIE!

Aclivily (and Area If epplicebla)  Descriplion Time From  Time To

M. The sale by relall of alcohol far consumption OFF the premises anly
Monday - Saturday 06:00 23:00
Sunday 10:00 22:30

(. THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Descrlption Time From  Time To

Hours Prsmisos are open to the pulitic,
Manday - Saturday 08:00 23:.00
Sunday 10:00 22:30

WHERE.THE LIGENCE AUTHORISES SUERLIES OF AL CONHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON ARD QR OFF SUPPLIES

« M. The sale by relall of alcohol for consumplion OFF the premises only

T AMES (REGIBTEHED) ADDRESS OF HOUBER OF FREMIES LIGENCE

Harpal Singh

28 Kaele Road, Newcastle- under - lyma, Staffordshire, ST ZJX._I

EHEGISTERED NUMBER OT HOLOF R FOR EAAMPLE CONPALYHUROE I GHARITY. HUNBER (WHERE AvPL CABLE)

Printed by LalPac on 19 Qct 2012 at 16:18 “mm" "m“ll““ IMII"“““WIM PLOD48/13602  Paga5of®

Page 32




"_ l-_icensing“A(_:t 2'.I_T1!f_?3 * | P-LOO46
Premises Licence Summary ;

NASME OF DESIGNATED PRENISIE SUSERVISOR WIIERE H-ﬁ_' PREAVSES ll(,‘..:ff.'l.'fi AUTHORIGEG THE SUHRPLY OF ALCOHCL

Harpal Singh

[ Not applicable.

ruwaryursnoousozars [ HNENR

Page 33




¢ Appendix 4

Page 34




,t?‘s \ ﬂam pobe Pac o 35%‘1;;3
/ Ao tolar Wnew oo ., Clagpa
leelLe Roas Stoees Mot Premial o0

Application for a minor variatton to a premises licence orﬁﬁhﬁnﬁm ‘
certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 oo, c.onsdy /mah

Ule~ ol aheihd
H;&’\. M/S S -
PLEBASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS PIRST { 'Q .a_lu G- :}_\;

Before completing this form pleaso read the Guidance Noles at fhe end of ihe form, especially Note 1.

1f you are compleling this form by hand please wrila legibly in block oapitala. In all cases ensuro that your
answers are instde the boxes and in black ink. Use additional sheets if nccessary.

Once campleted pleasa sead your application to the relevant licensing aulhority. You may wish to kespa
copy of the completed form for your records,

HARfaL SingH

(Insert nawme(s) of applicant)
belng the premises licence holder(s) / club holding a club premises certificata, apply to varya

prenises liconca nnder section 41A / club premisea cerlificato under scotion 86A of the Licensing Act
2003 for the premises described in Part | below.

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises (or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description)

28 KEELE fonD
NE WCASTLE ~UNDER - LIME

Post town STAEFORDSHIEE Post Codo S1TH 2IX

Telephone number at premises (I any)

(017’2 GRS |

Premises licence number/club premises certificate number

[ PLOO%G ]

Brief description of premises (Ploase seo Guidance Note 2)
CONVENK:N Cct STQ R, OffE G & (Y| f’om’, Fh‘lmf\lf. AnD
hoTreed Sepvices To  COSToMES ALY VCENSED AND

feoviots DA NensAIFERS .

Page 35



*y

Page 36

Part 2 — Applicant Details

Please tick ¥
1 am/ we-asa tho premises licence holder/olwirphoinisos-aertifioato-hotdor Iﬁu
Contact phone number in working hours (If any) B

Applicant Postal address IF DIFFERENT FROM PREMISES ADDRESS

Post town Postcode

Please provide emall address {f you would prefer us to contact you by ewmatl (optional)

Part 3 — Proposed variation(s)
Please tick Vyes
Do you want the proposed variation to have cffect as soon as possiblc?

Day Month Year

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take cffect? I l

Please descrlbe the proposed variation(s) in detail in the box below and explain why you
conslider that they could not have an adverse effect on the promotlon of any of the icensing
objectives (See Guidance Note 1). This should Include whether new or increased levels of
licensable activities will be taking place indoora or outdaors (indoors may include a tent):

Detalls of proposcd variattons (Plsase see Guidanco Notc 3)

See. attocred liteing  congimns -




Details of propogad varlations (Continued)

Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Pleasc tick those parts of the Operating Sohedule which would be subject to change if this
applioation to vary were successful.

Provlsi )
Please tick ¥ yes

a. plays

b, films

c. indoor sporting ovents

d. boxing or wrestling entertainment

e. live music

£. recorded music

g. performances of dance

h, anything of a similer description to that felling within (e), () or (g)

Provislon of catertainment facilitles for

oDoo0oooao

Please tick ¥yes
i. making musio
J- dancing
k. entertaioment of a similar description to that falling withia (i) or (j)

Provision of late night refreghment

%D Oooo

Sale by xotall of icobol
(Note that this can only relate to reducing licensed hours, or moving them without any overall
increage between 7am and 1 1pm)

Page 37




Page 38

Enclosures
I have enclosed the premises licence/elubpremises-eentificate

[ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises ficence/
club premises certificate

I hiva included a copy of the plan
(necessary ifthe proposed varidtion will affect the layout) l\’ ,A .

If you have nol ticked one of the previous three boxes, please explain why in tho box below,

Reasons why you have failed to enclose tho premises licence/club premiscs certiflcate or
relevant pavts.

Any furiher information to support your applicatton. (Seo Guidanco Note 4)

CHECKLIST:

I have mads or enclosed payment of the fee
1 have enclosed the plan, if appropeiate, of the premises
fn scale [Imm to 100mumn], unless otherwise agreed with the licensing authority
o [have enolosed the premises licence/ [
ar relevant part of it or provided an explanation
e Tunderstand that if [ do not comply with the above requiremtents
my application will be rejeoted.
» Tuodorstand that [ mm required to advertise my application by posting & white nolics a
or on the premises for ten consecutive working days commencing on, and inoluding the
day aRer the day when my spplication is given fo the ficenslog authority.

Please tlck ¥ yes

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALR UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATBMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

RR\ER



Part 5 — Signatures and Contact Details
(See Quidance Note 5)

Promises Licence: Signature of applicant (the current premlses licence holder) or applicant’s
solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See Guldance Note 6) If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state your name and in what capaclty yon are authorlsed to sign:

HAtHLSINEH

Stanaturea

Datec IO[%,ZD' ‘

Capacity: I / We (insert full name and copacity)
sign on behalf of end have awthority to bind the applicant.

ud
Where the premlsei‘ltcenec is jointly held, slgnnture of 2 applicant (the current premises
lcence holder) or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other authorlsed agent (Sea Guidance Nota 7). I€
signing on behelf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Sin}f

Date;

Capnoity: I/ Wo (insert fulf name and capacity)

sign on behalf of and have anthesity to bind the applicant.

\Vhere the premises is a club

K (tusert fisll name) make this application on behalf of the club and have authority to biad the
club

Signature:

Date:

Capacity: I/ We (insert fall name and capacity)

sign on behalf of and havs authority lo bind tho applicant,

Page 39




Conlact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence assoclated
with this application, (Sea Guidance Note 8)

Post lown Post code
[ Telephons number (i€ any) "I you would prefer us o cosrespond with you by email
your email address (optional)

Page 40




Notes for Guldance

1. General Note: The minor varlations process can only be used for varlations that could have

ton . (These ave; the
prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention of public nuisance; and the
protection of children from harm.)

It cannot be used fo:
¢ extend the perlod for which the lcence or eextificate has effect;
» transfer the licence or cortificate from one premises to another;
e gpeclfy, In n premises licence, an Indlvidual as the premises suporvisor
o add the sale by retnil or supply of alcohol as an activity autharised by a licence ar
certificate;
authorise the sale by retall or supply of alcotiol at any time between 11pm and 7am;
¢ gufhorise an increase In the amount of time on any day duting which aleohol may be
gold by retafl or supplicd;
¢ (nclade the altcrnative licence condition referred to in section 411)(3) In a premises
licence.

2. Dasodption of premises. For example the lype of premises, its general situation and Jayout and any
other {nformation which could ba relevant to the licensing ohjeclwcs This should include any
activities in or assoclated with the use of the premiges which inay give rise to concern in respect of
children regardleas of whether you intend children lo bave access to the premises, for example (but
not excluslvely) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presenco of gaming
machines, clc.

{1 dotails i . Failuce to provide sufficient information may lead
to tho refusal of your application. Details should includc a description of the proposcd variation(s) in
lerms as preciso as possible. [ you are nol precise, the licensing authority may decide that the
changes you propose would be potentially broader in scope thaa you intend and rcject your
application as not being a ‘minor* variation. You should also include a stateincat about why you
consider the variations proposed could not have an impact on the licensing objectives listed in
section 4(2) of the Act. You should cover each of the abjectives that could possibly apply to your
proposat (or if more than one, to each proposal) and say why you think there could ba no edverse
imypact on that objective. Your application will be assisted by including as much information as you
cau about this. (lowever, there s a box at the cnd of the form [or *further Information’, and
this should be used for any relevant background information not directly related ta the
varlation). Relevant information includes:

a) Vaclatlons to licensable activitiex/Ticensing houxs (all timings should be givea in 24 hour
clock (c.g. [6.00). Only give detaila for the days of the weck when you intead the premises to be
used for the activity), such as:

e  Whether new or increased levels of licensable activities will be taking place indoors or
outdaors, Indgors may include a fent;

Relovant further details, for example whether music will be amplified or unamplified;
Standard days and tining when ths activity will take place, including start and finish times;
Any scasonal variationa in timings, e.g. additional days during the summer;

Non-standard timings, e.g. wherc you wish the activily to go on longer on a particular day
such as Christmas Eve,

s o 9 o

b) Varlations to premises/club layout: If you are applying for a variation to the layout of your

premises, you must inolude a revised plan. You should be aware that your application is likely to

be refused if the proposed variation could:

o incrense capacity for drinking on the premises;

»  affect access between the public parl of the pretnises and tho rest of the premises or the
street or public way, c.g. block emergency exits or routes lo emergency exits; or

Page 41



e  impede tho effective operation of & noise reduction measure.

¢) Rovislons, removals and additions of conditions: The mitor variation process may bo used
{o remove conditions which are out of dato oc invalid end to revise conditions which are unclear
(as long as the Intention and effeot ramains the same), It cen also bo used to add & new candition
yolunteered by the applicant or mutually agresd between the appifcant and & responsible
authority, such as the polico or the environmental healih suthority (subject to impaot on the
Heensing objectives).

) Variations to opening hours: Detaila of sny changes to haurs when the premises or clubis
apea to the publio.

4, Puther Informgtion: You should use this box to provide any additfonal evidence to suppost your
olaim that the proposed variation is ‘minox’ and could not have an adverse impact oa the pramotion
of ths licensing objectives,

5. Slgiiafures: The application form must b signed.

6, Authdrised ageni: An pplicant’s agent (0.8, golicitor) may algn the form on their behalf and, inso
dolng, will b confirming hat they have actual authority to do so,

7. #* Applicant: Where thers is moro than one applicant both applicants or their respeotive agents
must sign the application form.

B. This is the address which wo shall use to correspond with you about this application, This might

not be the samo ss (he address of the premises or applicant, but these addresses must also be
provided.”. .

Page 42




Ligensing Conditions

1- A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted in order to reduce the potential for underage sales
of age restiicted products Including alcohol, If a customer appears to be under 26 years of
age and they cannot prove that they are eligible {o purchase the age restricted item with a
valid UK Photocard Driving Llcance, a valld UK Passport or PASS accredited proof of age
scheme card, they will be refused service.

2 - Challenge 25 posters will be displayed at the premises to relnforce this poticy. The
posters will be displayed prominently and In sight of customers and staff.

3 - A Refusals Register s to be used to record all incidents when a sale {s refused. The
register is to be kepl! in the store at all times unless it is requested by the police or officers of
responsible authorities (The Refusal Registers are avaflable from Trading Standards; Tel No
0300 111 8000). .

4 - All staff working at the premises involved in the sale of age restricted products including
the sale and supply of alcohol will recelve angolng tralning. This will be recorded In a staff
training regtster and will also Include a written test of knowledge. The Training records must
be made available to police and officers of responsible authorilles on request. Records shall
be retained at the premise.

5 - A racarding CCTV system will be fittad:- -

A benchmark recording without recording any people will be made to check against
subsequent images recorded In the future;

The picture will be clear enough to identify paople; the time and date dispiayed will be
corract;

L1 The cameras will cover all vulnerable areas and will be sited to cover all entrances, exits.
The lighting will be sufficient to anabl‘e the camaera to see.

All recordings to be retained for & minimum period of 28 days from date of recording;

All recordings are to be made available to the police and officers of rasponsible authorities

on request. Recordings must be provided in a downloadable format (preferably onto a disc)
suitable for use In any criminal proceedings.

*F

Page 43



Page 44

Public Notice
Licensing Act 2003: Minor
Variation of Premises Licence
e (1) HARPAL SINGH

Do hereby give notice that i/we have applied to the Licensing Authority at
Newcastle Borough Coungll for a minor variation to the (2) Premises

Li /Club Registration Certificate at
@ 2€ VEECE PORD, NEWIASIE - UNDGR - CHHME | €TS 20K,

and known as (4) OPEMIER ! KEELE OAD SPES

The application is to:- (5)
AOD FUPTHGR (ONOINONS To Tie AGEMISE (ICBINCE | INCUOING:

™ limoN OF CHRALENGE 25, A QEAIALS PEGISTER
SWE TOMNING ANO T OFE2imonl oF CCTV.

Any parson wishing to make representations to this application may do so
by writing to Newcastle Borough Council, Licensing Section, Central
Services, Civic Offices, Merrial Street, Newcastie-under-Lyme, ST5 2AG or
by email to. licensing@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk not later than (6)
treeereerensnennemnennnennenenee REprESentations received after this date cannot be
consldered,
A copy of the application can be viewed at Newcastie Borough Council,
Licensing Section, Central Services, Civic Offices, Merlal Street,
Newcastle-under-Lyme, ST5 2AG, during normal office hours.

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in
connection with this application, the maximum fine on summary conviction
being £5,000,

SO ccciivreeesennsrsionssosssasssssrss
Applicant / on behalf of the applicant

Dated: .....ocvievrieerenriiniiiicetrnninnerrerseneee
{Note: This noties must ba prominentiy displayed on the premisas to which K rolales where It can be seen by
meinbers of the public for 10 warking days slerting on the day efter the day on which tha applicalion was
ghven (o Soulh Staffordshire Dislriel Cauncll )

(1) Insert name of epplicent (normslly holder of Premises Licence or club Premises Ceriificala)
(2) Dalele tmra::mue

(3) Insert posial of premfzes

(4) Inserlneme I8 known by

{6) Insart brfaf description of proposed varfalion

(6) Insari date 10 \working days afar the date the eppiicalion Is given to the Local Authorily

tedoscsentpende




Appendix 5

Page 45



Case Officer: Claire Ryles

Emall: claire.ryles@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk
Reference: Licensing Inspection /014008
Date: 30 January 2015

For the attention of Mr Harpal Singh

Keele Road Stores
Keele Road

Newcastle Under Lyme
Staffordshire

ST6 24X

Dear Mr Singh
Licensing Act 2003
Gambling Act 2005
Health Act 2006
(. Re: Licensing Inspection of Keele Road Stores

| refer to the inspection of the above premises on 22 January 2015. The purpose of the visit
was to assess your compliance with the above legislation,

At the time of my visit there were some Issues that will need to be addressed. Please find
your Licensing Report Attached.

If you would like to discuss any matters raised at the time of my visit or have any general
queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the number provided.

Yours faithfully

Claire Ryles
Licensing Enforcement Team

Page 46




NOTES ABQUT THE A P SES INSPECTIO

You may do works other than those specified in the report but these must be
agreed with tha inspecling officer and achieve the same minimum standard or
objeclive.

This report only covers the areas inspected as they ware found at the time of
the Inspection, however it should be noted that this is not an exhaustive report
covering all Isgislation relevant to the company’s undertakings as this would not
be possible given the time perlod spent on the premises,

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, a copy of this and any previous
report relevant to this premises, may be requested by any person or
organisation.

Page 47



Licensing Enforcement Team Environmental Health

Licensing Inspection Report

Business detalls

Name of Deslgnaled Premises Mr Harpal Singh

Supervisor

Trading name Keele Road Stores

Business address: Keels Road Stores, Keele Road, Newcastle Under Lyme,
( Staffordshire, ST5 24X
‘ Intervention detalls

Date, time & intervention 22 January 2015

Yype Full inspaction/ Partlal inspection

Specific law under which Licensing Act 2003

intervention conducted Gambling Act 2005

Health Act 2006

Areas inspected/audited Whole Premises and Smaking Area

Names of persons Mr Harpal Singh

saan/interviewad

Documents and records Premises license, refusals book

examined

Schedule A -Requirements In accordance with the conditions of your Premise
Licensing Schedule.

' % 1. Inspection [ssues

No. ltem

1. | Your premises license slates that, "All staff working at the premises Invoived in the
sale of age restricted products including the sale and supply of alcohol will recsive
ongolng fraining. This will be recorded in a staff training register and will also include
a writlen test of knowledge. The training records must be made avajlable to police
and officers of responsible authorities on request. These records must be kept at the
premises.”

At the time of my visit there were no slalf training records on sitg, Please could you
complete training with your staff"and then keep the records at the premises.
Supporting documents are enclosed with this letter.

Continued .....

Page 48




No,

ftam

Your premises license states that, “A refusals register is to be used to record all
incidents when a sale is refused.”

Al the time of my visit your last refusal recorded in the book was 11.10.2014. This s
quIla a signiticant time ago and | would ask that remind your staff that it Is a condition

in the license that they must record all refusals.

Page 49




¢ Appendix 6

Page 50




. io
Staffordshire Trate Saerions
County Council el il

ST6 0QN

Telephone: (01782) 207008

Facsimile: (01782) 297010

Mr Harpal Singh E-mail: kathryn.bevan@staffordshire.gov.uk
Webslte; www.staffordshire,gov.uk

Keele Road Stores

28 Keele Road

Newcastle-under-Lyme For healn :'Zase ask for Kalhryrlll
ST5 2J¥ o e o Gy 2yt

Dear Mr Singh 13 October 2015
Re: Licensing Act 2003
_ &
(- Tobacco Advertising and Promotions Act 2002

| visited your premise on 7™ Oclober 2015, and spoke with Adreece Bachra. At the time of
my visit you were not complaint with some of the conditions on your premise licence.

Under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 a person commits an offence if he carries on or
altempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than under and
in accordance with an authorisation,

| have listed below the conditions which were non-compliant at the time of my visit. The
conditions are listed (in bold), as it appears on the premise licence, followed by an
explanation of the breach;

s Al staff working at the premlaes involved In the sale of age restricted
products including the sale and supply of alcohol wiil recelve on going
training. This will be recorded In a staff training register and will include a
written test of knowledge. The training records must be made available

( upon request, Stalff training records were not available at the time.of my visit

o A refusals register Is to be used to record all incidents when a sale is
refused. This was not avallable at the time of my visit.

¢ Challenge 25 posters wiil be diplayed at the premises to reinforce this
policy. At the time of my visit there were no posters displayed, just a small shelf
edge label.

You must reclify the above immedialely. If you do not, then you may be liable on summary
conviction of up to a £20,000 fine and/or up to 6 months imprisonment for each offence
committed.

If you are unable to comply with the condition immediately you must stop selling alcoho! uniil

such time as you are compliant with the conditions on the Premise Licence. This will entall
the removal or the cavering of all alcohol on display in the premize.

Y 20

it
) (|

B the knot uniies g
Wi‘ f{;ﬂfl #GF::‘-”’ ",' o
b 2 - _\34-'3'”:‘1"-‘;:-..“ _______
- W‘T:.-»-w—-""

———

e e e

Page 51



-

- S

-

On a separate but related matter, a price list for tobacco was not avallable at the time of my
visit. This is a requirement under the above legislation. | have enclosed guidance on the
tobacco display ban for your information, which details the requirements for a price list.
Please now ensure you have a written price list avallable for the tobacco you sell as per the
enclosed guldance.

If you need any further information or wish to discuss any of the above please contact me on
01782 297008

Yours sincersly

Kathryn Bevan
Enforcement Officer — Community Safety

Page 52




APPENDIX Y

Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational I

Case Officer: Miss Claire Ryles Tel: 01782 742524

Email: claire.ryles@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk . Efﬁ h
Reference: SRU 97214 =
Date: 12 May 2016 NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME

Licensing Department BOROUGH COUNCIL
Newcastle Under Lyme Borough Council s
CiVIC Ofﬁces Civic Offices

s Merrial Street
Merrial Street Newcastle-under-Lyme
Staffordshire Staffordshire
ST5 2AG ST5 2AG
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Supporting Representation for the Application for the
review of a Premises License — Keele Road Stores, 28 Keele Road, Newcastle
Under Lyme, ST5 2JX

Newcastle Under Lyme Borough Council, Environmental Health Department wish to
submit representations in connection with the review of the premises license at the
above named premises.

The Licensing Enforcement Team is part of the Environmental Health Department,
and is one of the Responsible Bodies for Newcastle Under Lyme Borough Council
Licensing Authority. One of the roles of the Licensing Enforcement Team is to carry
out inspections to monitor compliance under the Licensing Act 2003.

On 22 January 2015 a routine inspection was conducted at Keele Road Stores, 28
Keele Road, Newcastle Under Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2JX. The person
interviewed was Mr Harpal Singh who was the Designated Premises Supervisor
(DPS) and Premises License Holder (PLH) of Keele Road Stores.

Mr Singh was asked to produce his staff training records but there were no records
available. It was explained to Mr Singh that it was condition of the premises license
for all staff to be trained, including a written test, and for the records of training to be
kept at the premises.

Mr Singh was asked to produce his refusals register. The register was available, the
last entry being 11/10/2014. As it was quite a significant time since the last recorded
refusal, It was explained to Mr Singh that it was a condition of the premises license to
record all incidents when the sale of an age restricted product is refused and he
should remind his staff to use the register on every relevant occasion.

At the end of the inspection the details of the premises license were checked with Mr
Singh and his new email address was recorded as

On 30 January 2015 a licensing report was composed and posted to Mr Singh. The
report detailed the matters arising from the inspection which needed to be addressed
immediately, namely, staff training and use of the refusals register. A copy of this
report can be found at Appendix 1.

’-’g) operati
- ve Counclls
« P nrovaran Mot Working to be a cooperative council

contactingHRSEIRRNON: NI RG FRATECT Oraanispionaly oz - oxaoese - Text 07800 140048

Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk - www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk Paqe 53



Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

On the same day an email was sent to the address supplied by Mr Singh, with
training materials attached. The email also reminded Mr Singh that all staff should
undergo staff training, evidence of which should be kept at the premises. A copy of
this email can be found in Appendix 2.

On 10 May 2016, Following the application to review the premises license submitted
by the Public Protection Team, | carried out a routine visit at the premises with
regards to the statutory blue notice which needs to be displayed according to the
Licensing Act 2003. During this visit | spoke to a member of staff to explain the
process and left my contact details so that Mr Harpal Singh could contact me if
necessary.

On 11 May 2016 | received a telephone call from Mr Singh requesting further
information about the review process and a follow up inspection to look at the
measures which had been put in place. A meeting was arranged for 13 May 2016.

On 13 May 2016 | visited the premises and carried out a full licensing inspection. Mr
Singh showed me evidence of staff training, a refusals register and a till prompt. The
premises was found to be fully complaint with some recommendations given. A copy
of this report can be found in Appendix 3.

Although at the most recent inspection, the premises was found to be compliant with
the conditions of the license, | must point out that this action was taken after the
application to review, following two occasions where alcohol had been sold to
underage volunteers and evidence of previous non-compliance. In light of the
collective evidence presented in the review application, the PLH and DPS, Mr Harpal
Singh has failed in his responsibilities to promote the Licensing Objective, Protection
of Children from harm. It is on this basis that the Licensing Enforcement Team fully
support the review application and subsequent recommendations submitted by the
Public Protection Team.

Yours Faithfully

MISS Llaire Ryles
Licensing & Enforcement Team
Environmental Health Department

Direct Line 01782 742524

Mobile 07770544811

Email claire.ryles@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational
Page 54



Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

Appendix 1

Report from inspection
completed on 22 January
2015

Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational
Page 55



Casa Officer: Claire Ryles
Email: claire.ryles@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

Reference: Licensing Inspection / 014008

Date: 30 January 2015 N EWCASTLE

For the attention of Mr Harpal Singh UNDER LYME
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Keele Road Stores Civic Offices

Keele Road Merrial Street

Newcastle Under Lyme Newcastle-under-Lyme

Staffordshire Staffordshire

ST5 24X ST5 2AG

Dear Mr Singh

Licensing Act 2003

Gambling Act 2005

Health Act 2006

Re: Licensing Inspection of Keele Road Stores

| refer to the inspection of the above premises on 22 January 2015. The purpose of the visit
was to assess your compliance with the above legisiation.

At the time of my visit there were some issues that will need to be addressed. Please find
your Licensing Report Attached.

If you would like to discuss any matters raised at the time of my visit or have any general
queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the number provided.

Yours faithfully

Claire Ryles
Licensing Enforcement Team

g
&Co-operctive Councils . . .
- nnovation tote. Working to be a co-operative council

Contacting the Council:  Switchboard 1788 B0 Gnly: UNCIASSIFIER . Dxo0sse - Text 07800 140048
Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk
Page 56



NOTES ABOUT THE ATTACHED PREMISES INSPECTION REPORT

You may do works other than those specified in the report but these must be
agreed with the inspecting officer and achieve the same minimum standard or
objective.

This report only covers the areas inspected as they were found at the time of
the inspection, however it should be noted that this is not an exhaustive report
covering all legislation relevant to the company’s undertakings as this would not
be possible given the time period spent on the premises.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, a copy of this and any previous
report relevant to this premises, may be requested by any person or
organisation.

Office Use Only: UNCLASSIFIED

Page 57



Licensing Enforcement Teamn Environmental Health

Licensing Inspection Report

Business details

Name of Designated Premises Mr Harpal Singh

Supervisor
Trading name Keele Road Stores
Business address: Keele Road Stores, Keele Road, Newcastle Under Lyme,

Staffordshire, ST5 2JX

Intervention details

Date, time & intervention 22 January 2015
type Full inspection/ Partial inspection
Specific law under which Licensing Act 2003
intervention conducted Gambling Act 2005

Health Act 2006
Areas inspected/audited Whole Premises and Smoking Area
Names of persons Mr Harpal Singh
seen/interviewed
Documents and records Premises license, refusais book
examined

Schedule A —-Requirements in accordance with the conditions of your Premise
Licensing Schedule.

R

+ 1. Inspection Issues

No. Item

1. Your premises license states that, “All staff working at the premises involved in the
sale of age restricted products including the sale and supply of alcohol will receive
ongoing training. This will be recorded in a staff training register and will also include
a written test of knowledge. The training records must be made available to police
and officers of responsible authorities on request. These records must be kept at the
premises.”

At the time of my visit there were no staff training records on site. Please could you "
complete training with your staff and then keep the records at the premises.
Supporting documents are enclosed with this letter.

Continued .....

Office Use Only: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 58



No.

ftem

}

Your premises license states that, “A refusals register is to be used to record all
incidents when a sale is refused.”

At the time of my visit your last refusal recorded in the book was 11.10.2014. This is
quite a significant time ago and | would ask that remind your staff that it is a condition

in the license that they must record all refusals.

Office Use Only: UNCLASSIFIED

Page 59



Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

Appendix 2

Email sent on 30 January
2015

Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational
Page 60



Ryles, Claire

eSS
From: Ryles, Claire
Sent: 30 January 2015 12:23
To:
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Knowledge Test
Attachments: Knowledge test.docx
Importance: High
Dear Mr Singh

I write in relation to my licensing inspection on 22 January 2015.

I have posted a report to you today along with a copy of the attached document but just wanted to send
you an electronic. Please could you complete the training with all of your staff complete and make sure the
training records are kept at the premises.

If you have any questions please contact me.
Thanks, Claire Ryles

Licensing Enforcement
Newcastle Under Lyme Borough Council
{01782) 742524

www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

This e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime
detection purposes as per the Regulation of Investigatory Powers (RIP} Act. This
message is intended only for the use of authorised person(s) (“the intended
recipient”) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and
confidential within the meaning of the applicable law. Accordingly any dissemination,
distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its content by any other
person may constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the Intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not
necessarily reflect the views of Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council.

Page 61



STAFF NAME & SIGNATURE :

DPS NAME & SIGNATURE :

PREMISES :

DATE:

SCORE:

REFRESHER TRAINING DUE ON:

Licensing Act 2003 - Knowledge Test

1} When serving alcohol you ask for ID from:

a.

b
c.
d

Anyone who looks under 16

. Anyone who looks under 18

Anyone who looks under 21

. Anyone who looks under 25

2) Who must NOT be served with an alcoholic product?

a.

b
C.
d

A person under 18 years

. Somebody who is drunk

A person who you suspect is buying for persons underage

. All of the above

3) How much aicohol by volume does a product need to have in it to be called an alcoholic

drink?

apop

1%

2%

0.05%

More than 0.5%

4) What of the following forms of ID should you NOT accept?

a.

b.
c.
d.

Passport

Student Card

Photographic Driving Licence
Birth Certificate

5) What is the fixed penalty (on the spot fine) for serving alcohol to an under-age customer?

a.
b.
c.
d.

£30
£50
£80
£100

6) A Premises Licence may be suspended or revoked if the store fails more than one test
purchase exercise.

Page 62



True or False

7) A Personal Licence holder must inform the Council which issued their licence if:
a. They change their name
b. They change their place of work
¢. They change their address
d. They are convicted of a relevant offence

8) Which of the following is not one of the licensing objectives
a. Protection of children from harm
b. Prevention of public nuisance
c. Prevention of binge drinking
d. Prevention of crime and disorder

9) If you are trying to ascertain if a person is attempting to buy an age restricted product whilst
underage which of the following would you look at?

. Their body language

b. Their physical appearance

c. The product they were buying

d. The payment method used

e. All of the above

o

10) If you suspect a person to be underage and they are attempting to buy an age restricted
product, what is the first thing you must do?
a. Ask them how old they are
b. Ask them their parents' names
c. Ask them for identification
d. Ask them to retum with their parents

11) Someone you suspect is underage produces a Proof of Age card. What details would you
check?

Photograph

Date of birth

PASS hologram

Signature of parent

eooo

12) How should you refuse a person when you suspect they are drunk?
a. Argue with them about how many drinks they have had
b. Be abusive to them
c. Be firm but polite
d. Direct them to another off-licence

13) A personal licence is valid for?

a. 15 years
b. The lifetime of the holder

Page 63



c. Until the holder changes their place of work
d. 10 years

14) What is the age limit for buying Lottery Tickets?
a. 16
b. 18
c. 21

15) What is the age limit for buying tobacco?
a. 16
b. 18
c. 21

16) Who is the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) for this premises?

17) Where would you find a copy of the Premises Licence displayed in this premises?

Page 64



KNOWLEDGE TEST - ANSWERS

1. CORD
2. D
3. D

13.D

4.B&D 7.AC&D
5C 8.C
6. TRUE 9.E

16. DPS to complete
17. DPS to complete

10.C
11.AB&C
12.C

Page 65



Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

Appendix 3

Report from inspection
completed on 13 May 2016

Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational
Page 66



Case Officer: Claire Ryles

Email: claire.ryles@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk
Reference: Licensing Inspection / 015230
Date: 20 May 2016

For the attention of Harpal Singh

Keele Road Stores
Keele Road

Newcastle Under Lyme
Staffordshire

ST5 2JX

Dear Mr Singh

Licensing Act 2003
Gambling Act 2005
Health Act 2006

+ ¥ “:'- e '+

iy |
NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME

BOROUGH COUNCIE

Civic Offices

Merrial Street
Newcastle-under-Lyme
Staffordshire

ST5 2AG

Re: Licensing Inspection of Keele Road Stores, Keele Road, Newcastle Under Lyme,

Staffordshire, ST5 2JX

I refer to the inspection of the above premises on 13 May 2016. The purpose of the visit was

to assess your compliance with the above legislation.

I am pleased to confirm that at the time of my visit your premises was found to be compliant
with the above regulations and | will not be asking you to carry out any remedial works.
There are however some recommendations, details of which can be found in the licensing

report attached.

If you would like to discuss any matters raised at the time of my visit or have any general
queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the number provided.

Yours faithfully

Claire Ryles
Licensing Enforcement Team
Tel: 01782 742524

. )
&o-operaﬁve Councils

Contacting the Council:

PGuEzn Pt Working to be a cooperative council

SwitchboardHiree Hse Anly: URNCLASSIERED DX 20959 Text 07800 140048

Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov uk

www newcastle-staffs gov uk

Page 67



NOTES ABOUT THE ATTACHED PREMISES INSPECTION REPORT

You may do works other than those specified in the report but these must be
agreed with the inspecting officer and achieve the same minimum standard or
objective.

This report only covers the areas inspected as they were found at the time of
the inspection, however it should be noted that this is not an exhaustive report
covering all legislation relevant to the company’s undertakings as this would not
be possible given the time period spent on the premises.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, a copy of this and any previous
report relevant to this premises, may be requested by any person or
organisation.

Page 68

Office Use Only: UNCLASSIFIED




Licensing Enforcement Team Environmental Health

Licensing Inspection Report

Business details

Name of Designated Premises Harpal Singh

Supervisor

Trading name Keele Road Stores

Business address: Keele Road, Newcastle Under Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5
24X

Intervention details

Date, time & intervention 13/05/2016 - Full inspection
type
Specific law under which Licensing Act 2003
intervention conducted Gambling Act 2005
Health Act 2006
Areas inspected/audited Whole premises
Names of persons Harpal Singh
seen/interviewed
Documents and records Premises license, training records, refusals register,
examined till system.

Schedule B - Recommendations

No. item

1. Challenge 25

Please display extra challenge 25 pasters included with this letter.

2. Training Records

Please ensure that all staff know where the training records are kept, so that they can
be produced upon request from an authorised Officer.

3. DPS Authorisation ,

Although all staff have been verbally authorised and have received training | would
recommend that you display a notice to show all staff authorised to sell alcohol. A
template notice is included with this letter.

Office Use Only: UNCLASSIFIED

Page 69



DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR (DPS)
LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

To whom it may concermn:

( belng the Designated Premises Supervisor {DPS), and the holder of a
Personal Licence am the person in a position of authority on the premises known as:

Premises Licence Number:
Personal Licence Number:

Hereby authorise the following named personnel to sell and supply alcoho!, to comply with the
licensing law and the licence conditions attached to the licence. This being either when | am
preseni on the premisas or In my absence when | am away from the premises. | can always be
contactable on the following telephone number:

....................................................................................................................

NAMES OF AUTHORISED PERSONS:

l. being a person named below am aware of and accept my responsibilities under the
Licensing Act 2003 and wift endeavour to comply in accordance with the licensing law and the
licence conditions attached to the licence.

Name Personal Licence Number Non Personail
{If Applicable) Licence Holder
(Please Tick)

DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

Name:

Signature:

Date:

Page 70



Retail of Aicoho!
Standards

drinkaware.co.uk

Page 7




Page 72



APPENDIX Z

Keeping our communities

safe and reassured

Licensing Department Contact: SGT Karen Cooke
Newcastle-under-Lyme Boraough Council Direct 01785 232840
Civic Offices Line: 01785 218705
Merrial Street Fax: LR/KC
Newecastle-under-Lyme Our ref:
Staffordshire Date: 24‘“&»/.2,016" T—
SIaAG DIRECTONA I < P SOURCES
31 MAY 716

Dear Sir / Madam, PASSED TQ , GAc 1o
Re: Application for the Review of a Premises Licence — Keele Road Stores, 28 Keele
Road, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2JX.
Staffordshire Police wish to submit repres<ntations in connection with the Review of
the Premises Licence at Keele Road Stores, 28 Keele Road, Newcastle-under-Lyme,
Staffordshire, STS 2JX.
On the 15™ February 2016, Keele Road Stores was tested as part of a compliance
test purchase operation conducted by Trading Standards. A member of staff at the
premises sold alcohol to a 14 year old volunteer. The sale was witnessed by a
Licensing Officer from Staffordshire Police. The seller in relation to this matter was
formally interviewed and was subsequently dealt with via the Community Resolution
process.
On the 14* May 2016, Staffordshire Police received an anonymous report from a
complainant that had witnessed a male enter Keele Road Stores, the previous day,
and purchase some wine and Lager. They then witnessed this male go 200 yards
along the road where he handed the items over to a female who appeared to be
13/14 years of age. The witness did go bac. i to the stare and advise the staff and
was told that they could not stop the malc. ou :hasing it as they did not know he was
supplying to the child.
Staffordshire Police suppart the Review applic. stion submitted by Mr. Tony Shore,
Community Protection Manager, Staffordshi» : County Council, on the 4" May 2016.
Staffordshire Police believe that in light of th issues presented and that the
Designated Premises Supervisor / Premises “icence Holder have failed in their

LMo S1taﬂa|dshlm

30075 i Nculmzssroppilni
www.staffordshire.police.uk Ugan® %ﬁ——

CrimeStoppars is an Independant charity



—responsibilities to promote-the licensing objectives, we respectfully request the :
Licensing Sub-Committee gives serious consideration to imposing the
recommendations of Staffordshire County Council.

If you have any queries in relation to the above please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

SGT 776 Karen Cooke
Licensing Manager
Northern Licensing Unit
Hanley Police Station
Bethesda Street

Hanley

Stoke-on-Trent
Staffordshire

ST13DR.

Page 74



Agenda ltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Appendix A - Natural Justice Guidance Notes
	2 Appendix B Human Rights Guidance Notes
	3 Appendix C Procedure to be followed by the Sub-Committee
	4 Application For the review of a Premise Licence - Keele Road Stores. Keele Road, Newcastle
	Keele Road Appendix X
	Keele Road Stores App Y
	Keele Road Stores App Z

	5 Background Information

